
Louisiana Land Trust 

Frequently Asked Questions 
for Washington Parish Live Auction 

1. Why does the LLT sell its property at a live auction?  

The Louisiana Land Trust (LLT) has been instructed by 
Parish Officials to dispose of properties located within the 
Parish via an Auction Process.  This process is in accordance 
with the Parish Disposition Letter, submitted by the Parish to 
the Louisiana Recovery Authority (LRA) and the State of 
Louisiana, Office of Community Development.  LLT has 
chosen to conduct the requested auction process through a 
live auction.  

2. Where can I get information about the properties?  

Information is available from the LLT website, at 
www.lalandtrust.us or from the following  LLT offices: 

Louisiana Land Trust 
1515 Poydras Street  Suite 1320 

New Orleans, LA  70112 
 

Louisiana Land Trust 
11601 Southfork Avenue, Suite D 

Baton Rouge,  LA  70816 
              

You can also receive information by calling the parish office:        
985-839-7825 

3. How do I register?  

Registration will begin at 9 a.m on September 2, 2010 at the 
Parish Council Chamber, Washington St. Franklinton, LA .  
The live auction will being at 10 a.m. in the Washington 
Parish Council Chambers in Franklinton, LA. 

4. I own the property next to one of the properties being 
auctioned.  Do I get a preference in the bidding? 

Adjacent property owners will have the right to bid first, 
prior to the bidding being opened to the general public.  If 
the adjacent owner’s bids do not equal the appraised value 
then the bidding will be opened to the general public at a 



minimum price determined by the parish at the time of 
auction. Adjacent property owners are anyone who shares a 
boundary line to the left or to the right or to the rear of the 
property up for bid… YOU MUST PROVIDE A PICTURE 
ID TO SHOW THAT YOU ARE THE ADJACENT 
PROPRTY OWNER. 

5. Can I change the Offer of Purchase and Sale Form?  

No, the terms and conditions contained in the Offer of 
Purchase and Sale are not negotiable and any alteration, such 
as the addition of any condition or contingency may 
invalidate the offer. 

6. How do I make an offer?  

Attend the auction to be held at the Parish Council Chambers 
on September 2nd, 2010.  Registrations will begin at 9:00 
a.m.  The auction will begin at 10:00 a.m. 

7. Can I have an inspection period after my bid has been 
accepted?  

No.  Once the Offer for Purchase and Sale is executed there 
are no inspections.  All properties will be conveyed “as is”.  

8. Do bidders need to be present at the auction?  

Yes, all bidders must be present, or represented by someone 
with a valid Power of Attorney which authorizes them to bid 
and to sign an Offer of Purchase and Sale.  

9. Can I have my real estate broker represent me?  

Yes, however, no real estate commissions will be paid as a 
part of this bid process by LLT.  If you wish to consult a 
Realtor, you will be responsible for payment of any 
commissions to that professional.  

10. My broker says we need to use a standard Real Estate 
Purchase Agreement, is this true?  

No, the only acceptable agreement form is the Offer for 
Purchase and Sale posted on the LLT website.   



11. What happens if there are no acceptable bids received?  

The property will be reevaluated to determine if and when it 
will be offered  again for sale.  

12. Can I use my own escrow company?  

No, The LLT specifies in the bid package which escrow 
company is to be used and by submitting a bid the bidder 
agrees to use the named escrow company. LLT will pay all 
costs required to convey the property to the successful 
bidder, including the cost of an Owners Title Policy.  No cost 
in connection with any financing will be paid by LLT. 

13. How much is the down payment? 
 
The down payment is 10% of the purchase price or $500.00, 
whichever is higher.  You must have certified funds or a 
cashier’s check for the $500.00 and you can write a personal 
check for the difference.    
 

14. What do I need to bring to the auction: 
 
At the auction you will need a picture ID, a cashier’s check 
or certified funds in the amount of $500.00, payable to 
American Government Service, (you can also make the 
check payable to yourself and endorse it over to AGS if you 
are the winning bidder).  If the 10% deposit is more than 
$500.00 you can write a personal check for the difference.  
You may also make your cashier’s check for more than 
$500.00 and the difference will be credited towards the 
purchase price. 

  

 


